Kaylonna McKee

From: Dylan Mulfinger

Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2025 2:10 PM
To: Kaylonna McKee

Subject: Fw: Halloween

From: Solsma Bell,Katy <Katy.Solsma@edwardjones.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 2, 2025 2:08 PM

To: Dylan Mulfinger <dmulfinger@cityofoelwein.org>
Subject: Halloween

You don't often get email from katy.solsma@edwardjones.com. Learn why this is important
City of Oelwein,

Lions Club would like to use the parking space of City Hall and Fire station to have a trick or treat on Halloween,
Friday October 31, 2025, from 5pm - 7:30pm
The space would be used for games and handing candy provided by the Oelwein Lions Club.

Thank you for your time

Katy Solsma Bell




Katy Solsma Bell ChFC ® , AAMS ®,, CRPC ®
Financial Advisor

Q. (319)283-1607
& 888-719-6055
@ www.edwardjones.com/katysolsma
© 20 1st Ave NE
Oelwein, lowa 50662

Edward Jones

If you are not the intended recipient of this message (including attachments) or if you have received this message in error, immediately notify us and
delete it and any attachments.

If you do not wish to receive any email messages from Edward Jones, excluding administrative communications, please email this request to Opt-
Out@edwardjones.com from the email address you wish to unsubscribe.

U.S. residents: For important additional information related to this email, visit www.edwardjones.com/us-en/disclosures/email and Privacy Notice.
Edward D. Jones & Co., L.P. d/b/a Edward Jones, 12555 Manchester Road, St. Louis, MO 63131 © Edward Jones. All rights reserved.

Canadian residents: For important additional information related to this email, visit www.edwardjones.ca/ca-en/disclosures/email and Privacy Notice.
Edward Jones, 90 Burnhamthorpe Rd West Suite 902 Mississauga, Ontario Canada L5B 3C3 Edward Jones. All rights reserved.

Si vous n’étes pas le destinataire désigné de ce message (y compris des pieces jointes) ou si vous avez recu ceci par erreur, veuillez nous en informer
immédiatement et annuler le tout y compris les piéces jointes.

Si vous ne voulez pas recevoir des messages par Internet de Edward Jones, excluant des communications administratives, veuillez envoyer cette
demande par courriel a Opt-Out@edwardjones.com a partir de I'adresse par courriel dont vous voulez annuler la souscription.

Résidents Canadiens: Pour d’autres détails importants relatifs au présent courriel, visitez www.edwardjones.ca/fr/divulgations/email.html Edward Jones,
90 Burnhamthorpe Rd West Suite 902 Mississauga, Ontario Canada L5B 3C3 Edward Jones. Tous droits réservés.




